
From: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: FW: update from Eden

FYI.

From: Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Cc: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: update from Eden

Eden has spoken with Tony LaRocco and Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha, and neither of them are aware of any children from Flint being hospitalized for lead toxicity. Both felt that they would have heard if that is the case. Just to be sure, Eden is planning to call the two other Flint area hospitals this morning to determine if they have admitted any children for this. We will keep you updated.